STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
1505) 334-6178

March 22, 1984

Mr. Tino Manzanares
Manvar Mining Co.
1109-C Mesa Blvd.
Grants, NM 87020

Re: Manvar #1 A:__ZA_O_::_LA‘N,:ZW
Dear Mr. Manzanares;

After consultation, Frank Chavez and I have decided that the only
feasible way to complete the referenced well is to shut off the
surface flow of water before proceeding with completion activities.
You are hereby directed to initiate remedial action within one
week of this date. WNotify this office prior to any action, as we
may wish to witness it. Failure to comply with this directive
will result in legal action being initiated.

1f you have any gquestions, please call this office.
Yours truly,

CUA. D

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector

cG/dsj

cc: Perry Pearce
Dick Stamets
Reading File
Well File



